MEMORANDUM
To:

Board of Zoning and Building Appeals

From:

Kate Straub

Date:

October 7, 2011
Subject:
BZA Agenda Notes – October 13, 2011 Meeting
Item #3 – Kimberly DeCrane – Variance to retain a play structure within the required setback.
The applicant constructed a “zip line” play structure in their back yard without knowledge of the fact that they needed a permit.  One of their rear yard neighbors, Mr. Gary Pildner, complained to the Building Department and made us aware of the fact that the structure was there.  The Building Department contacted the applicant, informing them that if they want to keep the structure where it is located, they must apply for a permit and a variance because it was taller than allowed and closer to the property lines than permitted by Code.

The applicant proceeded to apply for a permit with the intention of moving the structure so it was 7’ off of any property line and cutting the structure down to meet the 12’ height requirement to be Code compliant (see the attached Accessory Structure Permit Application).  The rear yard neighbor, Mr. Pildner, came to the office to see the plans and was unable to understand the site drawing that was submitted with the application, and proceeded to write a letter objecting to the issuance of the permit because the site drawing was not detailed enough.  I called the applicant to ask her to please submit a more detailed site drawing to show exactly where the structure would be located and she informed me that she would like to leave the structure where it is and apply for a variance.
You will also find in your packet a letter from Helen Toncar, 3390 Higley Rd., the applicants’ next door neighbor, approving of the structure in its current location.
